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13 March 2012
Dear Editors

We wish to submit the enclosed manuscript for consideration of publication in the special road
ecology issue of Oecologia Australis.

We wish to be certain that:
- all coauthors are in agreement about the publication of this work
- the manuscript has not been published in another journal
- the manuscript has not been submitted to another journal concurrently.

Sincerely

Darryl Jones. Jonathon Pickvance
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Deputy Director
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